

We Make Progress 2019 Annual Report



For the first time ever, more than half the world's population is middle class or wealthier. Their need for transportation fuels and the products made from petrochemicals is on the rise, and our members are answering the call.

Table of Contents

- 2 Making The Products That Power Progress
- 4 Keeping The World Moving
- 8 Investing in the U.S. Petrochemical Industry
- 10 Meeting Growing Demand
- 12 Refineries and Petrochemical Facilities
- 14 Improving Environmental Performance
- 18 Promoting Safety Throughout the Industry
- 22 Providing Lifelong Career Opportunities

- 24 Supporting Our Communities
- 26 Promoting Policies That Power Progress
- 28 2019 Industry Meetings
- 30 AFPM Executive Committee
- 32 Board of Directors
- 34 International Members
- 35 Associate Members
- 39 Sponsors
- 40 Committees

Cover photo: Bottom inside view of a stack pipe in an oil refinery. ©Shutterstock

A Message from the Chairman of the Board and the President and CEO of AFPM

The American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers (AFPM) is proud to represent the refining and petrochemical companies that make the products that power the global economy. Our members are expanding their reach, producing the fuels and products that propel commerce and improve lives across the globe.

For the first time ever, more than half the world's population is middle class or wealthier. Their need for transportation fuels and the many products made from petrochemicals is on the rise, and our members are answering the call. We make the gasoline, diesel, jet and marine fuels that power the cars, trucks, ships and planes that keep people and goods moving and advancing, and the energy that heats and cools millions of homes.

Our petrochemicals enable the products that supply the world with life-saving pharmaceuticals and medical equipment, plastics and storage containers that keep food fresh longer, and the materials integral to the cell phones and computers that connect the world.

As uses for our products expand, we're doing more with less. Our facilities are the most efficient in the world. We've invested billions of dollars to reduce the impact of our operations, resulting in lower emissions and cleaner fuels. We will continue growing to meet future demand in the most resourceful and environmentally sound ways possible.

When it comes to our investments in safety, we are proud to say that our industries continue to rank among the safest in the country, and the world. Looking ahead our focus will remain on continued safe operations and improving plant performance, along with utilizing advanced technology, to strive for operational excellence.

AFPM remains steadfast in its commitment to advocate for and educate consumers and policymakers about our industries, our people, and our products. Together, we will continue to innovate and deliver solutions to the world, today and for generations to come.



Joseph W. Gorder Chairman of the Board

Valero Energy Corporation



Chet M. Thompson President and CEO

American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers

Making The Products That Power Progress

25 million children $\rightarrow \psi$ $\rightarrow \psi$ $\rightarrow \psi$ 46 million Americans $\rightarrow \psi$ $\rightarrow \psi$

Ask the question "What do U.S. fuel and petrochemical manufacturers make possible?" — and for 25 million children, the answer is the diesel fuel that powers their school buses. For 46 million Americans, the answer is the jet fuel that brings families together for the holidays, that makes Disneyland or New York City a summer vacation, and that allows a high school graduate from Sarasota attend college in Seattle. Petrochemicals like ethylene, propylene, butadiene and xylene make possible medical exoskeleton technology that enables paraplegics to walk again, and strong, lightweight plastics that make today's cars more efficient. They're also a big part of the packaging that keeps your food fresh, the robotic tractors and drones used in modern agriculture, and bringing food from the farm to your table. And they're integral to our everyday lives, used to make everything from clothes, carpets and furniture; to tablets, PCs and phones; to aspirin, bandages and shampoo. These are just a few of the thousands of products that are made from petrochemicals.

Providing Access to Clean Water

Among other technology breakthroughs, advances in petrochemicals are creating a new, cost-effective way to help alleviate growing challenges to accessing potable water.

Although the earth is nearly 70 percent water, only 2.5 percent is fresh water, and less than one percent is available for drinking and irrigation. The World Health Organization has estimated that over two billion people around the world today don't have access to safe drinking water.

But scientists are developing a process that removes salts and minerals from ocean water, making it potable. This futuristic science involves the use of metal-organic frameworks — little known, next-generation materials — that wouldn't be possible without petrochemicals. Metal-organic frameworks are porous, consist of sponge-like crystals, and are highly unique. They contain the largest internal surface areas of any known substance (if unfolded, just one gram of the material could theoretically be thinly spread across an entire football field). Researchers have discovered that these permeable membranes can mimic the filtering function of organic cell membranes. As a result, they allow water molecules to pass through while capturing and storing chemical compounds — particularly, the salt and ions in saline water. Not only is this process more energy efficient than traditional desalination techniques, but it is also more cost-effective.

Thanks to petrochemicals and some of the world's greatest minds, these membranes have the potential to bring clean water to more people.



Looking into the future, fuels and petrochemicals will continue to be invaluable in our lives. As we pursue innovations that could dramatically extend the human lifespan, significantly improve transportation, keep food fresh for much longer, and even make skies cleaner, one thing is clear:

If you can imagine it, chances are America's fuels and petrochemicals will be part of it.

Advances in petrochemicals are creating a new, cost-effective way to help alleviate growing challenges to accessing potable water.

Earth is nearly 70% water

Only 2.5% is fresh water

> 1% is available for drinking and irrigation

Keeping The World Moving

U.S. refineries have risen to the challenge of meeting the world's growing demand for petroleum products today and will continue to fill this vital role well into the future. We are uniquely able to do this because our refiners run the most efficient and technologically advanced operations in the world.

The members of the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers own and operate 110 refineries, which accounts for 94 percent of all U.S. refining. In 2018, U.S. refining capacity totaled 18.6 million barrels per day, and U.S. refinery utilization rates averaged 93 percent, the highest level in more than a decade.¹



New vehicle sales in 2050 are expected to be internal combustion engine (ICE) vehicles.²



In 2018, petroleum products accounted for about 90 percent of the total U.S. transportation sector energy use and are projected to continue supplying about 90 percent through mid-century.³

















Leading in Clean Fuel Development

Between 1970 and 2016, investments in cleaner fuels have helped reduce U.S. air pollution by 73 percent, even as total miles driven have nearly tripled. Over the last decade, the U.S. refining industry has invested more than \$100 billion to produce cleaner fuels that allow drivers to get more out of their vehicles and reduce emissions throughout the global economy.

These investments have prepared American refiners for January 1, 2020, when the International Maritime Organization (IMO) will lower the allowable sulfur content of marine fuel from 3.5 percent to 0.5 percent. This will have a significant environmental benefit by reducing emissions from the global shipping sector.

As the home to the most complex refinery system in the world, the U.S. energy industry is prepared and well positioned to supply the market with feedstock and fuel, making global commerce cleaner, while contributing to the U.S. economy. International Maritime Organization (IMO) Global Limit Sulfur Content of Marine Fuel



Between 1970 and 2016, investments in cleaner fuels have helped reduce U.S. air pollution, even as total miles driven nearly tripled.⁵

1970 — → 2016

73% reduction in air pollution and nearly 3x miles driven⁶

1970

turer



2016

Investing in the U.S. Petrochemical Industry

As the living standards of millions of people around the world improve, so does the demand for products made possible by petrochemicals. The U.S. petrochemical industry, which includes the 229 facilities owned and operated by AFPM members, is investing to meet the world's growing needs.

The industry is undergoing a wave of expansion, the likes of which haven't been seen in fifty years.

During that same time, the U.S. petrochemical industry has invested nearly \$15 billion resulting in a combined capacity of almost 17 billion pounds of ethylene, the most-produced and in-demand petrochemical building block. In 2019, an additional \$4 billion in total investment is expected to come online.⁷ This increase in capacity will help to bring affordable, modernday products to people around the world.





17 billion pounds of ethylene⁹



Total Ethylene Consumption (derivative)¹⁰

In Petrochemical Industry, A Second Wave of Growth

A decade ago, when Mike Zamora ran ExxonMobil's Baytown petrochemical plant, his vision to expand the facility and boost its capacity was nothing but a pipe dream. "There was really just very little business incentive at the time because we weren't competitive within the global landscape," Zamora said in an interview.

Now, Zamora, head of manufacturing for ExxonMobil Chemical Company in the Americas, is a key player in a petrochemical boom of historic proportions. Zamora oversees a significant part of ExxonMobil's plans to invest \$20 billion along the Gulf Coast over 10 years through a series of projects that includes the company's first petrochemical plant to be proposed on a completely undeveloped site in four decades. Those plans also include a new cracker, completed in July 2018, on the very site he worked at in Baytown that is the first by ExxonMobil to be built from scratch in 20 years.

Zamora's dream became a reality thanks to a plentiful U.S. supply of cheap natural gas and gas liquids, combined with increasing demand for chemical products from emerging markets overseas, particularly in Asia. Petrochemical facilities are capitalizing on the opportunity, tapping natural gas liquids reserves to supply ethane, which through the cracking process, is converted into ethylene, a key building block of plastic.

"It's just such an awesome change in our industry. It's not just a first wave and a second wave, but it's shown itself to be a sustainable wave of growth." - Mike Zamora, ExxonMobil

80,000,000,000

65,500,000,000



45,100,000,000 Today, U.S. refineries supply more than 230 billion gallons 35,400,000,000 of petroleum products to consumers in the United States 30,400,000,000 and more than 80 billion gallons 27,300,000,000 to consumers around the world.

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

21,500,000,000



925,000t

Our petrochemical companies' growing ethylene production will allow for increased exports to emerging markets in Asia, Africa and the Middle East for the foreseeable future.



2022

Refineries and Petrochemical Facilities



229 petrochemical facilities





Improving Environmental Performance

U.S. refiners and petrochemical manufacturers have invested billions of dollars in new equipment, innovation and engineering to be increasingly efficient and cleaner than ever.

These investments have brought about lower emissions and greater operating capacity. From 2011 to 2017, refining production increased an impressive 10.5 percent,¹³ while total reported greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) in the refining sector remained relatively consistent.

Amid rising ethylene production and several new ethylene facilities coming online, reported greenhouse gas emissions for petrochemical production remained consistent over the same time period.¹⁴ Our members are constantly innovating and seeking new ways to reduce emissions, including investing in carbon capture and storage projects, and new technologies to reduce flaring emissions and incidents.

These efforts have paid off significantly. Our industries have cut the six most common emissions by nearly 70 percent and ozone levels have decreased more than 30 percent since 1990. Since then, the U.S. gross domestic product is up nearly 200 percent, our population has grown by 30 percent, vehicle miles traveled are up 40 percent and energy consumption rose more than 15 percent. As of 2016, we have reduced sulfur levels in gasoline by 97 percent.¹⁵ We have preserved and protected land and water resources through effective waste management programs and by adhering to federal guidelines that govern effluent discharge, hazardous waste disposal and other priority areas.

Since 1990¹⁶



Pioneering New Technology and Investing Millions to Reduce Emissions

Flaring is integral to refinery safety. Used to burn excess gas that can otherwise build up in pipes and towers of a facility, flaring keeps gas from venting directly into the atmosphere when a facility shuts down, loses power or has a different technical issue.

Through investments in new technologies, many refiners have greatly reduced their use of flares and emissions in recent years.

Take the flame at the top of a 400-foot stack at the Flint Hills Resources' Pine Bend refinery, for example. This flame used to burn so brightly and so consistently that some say it was used to train pilots to land planes at the Minneapolis-St. Paul Airport.

Nowadays, pilots would be out of luck — the flame at Pine Bend is mostly dormant. The flare is used so infrequently — as little as four hours a year — that the refinery now warns neighbors when operators do need to use it, to ensure the public isn't unnecessarily alarmed.

Marathon Petroleum Corporation (MPC) became one of the first refiners to test the flare gas recovery system — a combustion efficiency system. After installing this technology on each of its 31 refinery flares at a cost of \$375 million, the results have been staggering. From 2007 to 2016, MPC has reduced the amount of hazardous air pollutants released by flares by 85 percent and has cut greenhouse gases from flaring systems by more than half.

The eagerness of refiners to adopt new technologies that reduce emissions from flaring has been highly successful during the last decade, and we can look forward to their continued ingenuity to improve our shared environment. Flint Hills Resources Pine Bend Refinery Flare Operation



"Our efforts to minimize flaring together with other improvements we made in our environmental performance has helped us earn back public trust and confidence in our operations."

– Jake Reint Flint Hills Resources



Promoting Safety Throughout the Industry

11.0

10.0

9.0

8.0

7.0

Safety is a core value of fuel and petrochemical manufacturers who work together to enhance safety in an efficient and effective way. Our commitment to safety is reflected in our performance records that show a 30-year decline in rates of injury and illness by a factor of 10, of 0.7 per 100 employees for refining and 0.8 per 100 employees for petrochemicals, according the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. That is five times lower than the total recordable rates of the entire manufacturing sector. Our members build and maintain a strong culture of safety to ensure everyone in the plant goes home safe every day.

Non-Fatal Injury or Illness Rates per 100 Full-Time Employees the total 8 6.0 recordable rates of the entire 5.0 manufacturing 7 sector 4.0 3.0 6 2.0 0.8 0.7 1.0 5 0.0 Sugar Food Paper Home Building Ship Building Animal Food Jewelry & Silver Petrochemical Refining Incident Rates 4 3 2 1 0

Incidence Rates of Non-Fatal Injuries or Illnesses Among Manufacturing Sector¹⁷

5x

lower than

Industrial Gas Manufacturing

Computer Manufacturing

1988

1989

1990

1991

1992

1993

1994

1995

1996

1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

U.S. refiners and petrochemical manufacturers take a collaborative approach to safety, working together to progress towards the goal of zero incidents.

To further this goal, AFPM offers Occupational and Process Safety Programs enabling members to share practices and learn from each other to continuously improve safety at their facilities. Recently, AFPM expanded these programs to include an immersive learning working group, utilizing emerging technologies such as virtual reality and augmented reality to improve hazard identification and procedure execution in controlled, safe environments.

We are also collecting information that will be shared across industry to improve safety at facilities. The Incident Classification Data Collection records and analyzes member companies' actual, high potential and near-miss incident data with the goal of identifying and targeting opportunities for industry-wide improvement.

Refining and Petrochemical Tier 1 Process Safety Event Rates¹⁸





Drones are Making Refineries and Petrochemical Plants Safer, More Efficient

A career with the U.S. Army took Russell Lewis all over this country and abroad. But whether he was an operations officer in Fort Drum, N.Y., or a battalion commander in Afghanistan, a particularly memorable adage was applicable for every job.

"There's one thing we'd say about a soldier," Lewis said. "If you can save me from danger, save me from danger."

Lewis has carried that philosophy over to his position as the Corporate, Western Regional Security Supervisor for Marathon Petroleum Corporation. From his office in San Antonio, Lewis plays an integral role in ensuring the safety of the company's employees. The need for "persistent surveillance" in this line of work isn't all that different from what Lewis was responsible for in the military.

While the potential for incidents at a refinery pales in comparison to danger on the battlefield, there are precarious positions an employee may face in fuel and petrochemical manufacturing. That's where drones come into play.

"Whether in the military or at refineries, using a drone means that's an officer or an employee I don't have to put out there," Lewis said. At the Shell Deer Park Manufacturing complex in suburban Houston, the Drone Aerial Response Team (DART) monitors livestream video footage, enabling action within 15-20 minutes. In 2017, the first year of the program, the team logged 477 flights, with estimated cost savings of \$1.2 million.

In the aftermath of Hurricane Harvey, two drone teams completed an entire site assessment in two weeks — an unprecedently quick amount of time compared to the old method which required employees to climb stairs and manually inspect each tank.

One drone would fly a mission and identify issues with pictures and video. That intel enabled engineers and maintenance workers to make repairs quickly, while the other drone scanned other areas for trouble.

"We're saving people from working at heights, saving rental costs, saving man hours and time on tools," said John McClain, DART's chief pilot.



"Whether in the military or at refineries, using a drone means that's an officer or an employee I don't have to put out there."
-Russell Lewis Marathon Petroleum Corporation



\$1.2 million saved

In 2017, the first year of the program, the team logged 477 flights, with estimated cost savings of \$1.2 million.



In the aftermath of Hurricane Harvey, two drone teams completed an entire site assessment in two weeks — an unprecedently quick amount of time.

Providing Lifelong Career Opportunities

Our U.S. refinery and petrochemical manufacturers are the most advanced in the world. We offer high-paying and highly-skilled jobs and life-long careers of all education levels to the people who work in our industries. The average annual salary of a refinery worker is almost \$135,000 each year, and the average petrochemical industry worker's salary is over \$127,000. Both far exceed the annual average U.S. worker's salary of just over \$55,000.¹⁹

In addition to offering our employees good wages, our industries help to sustain and stimulate long-term growth in the U.S. labor market. AFPM member companies provide employment opportunities to almost four million Americans and add hundreds of billions of dollars to the American economy each year. As the demand for our products grows worldwide and we rise to the occasion to deliver them, the career opportunities within our industries will also grow.

Each year our industries provide almost 4 million job opportunities and add hundreds of billions of dollars to the American economy.



After Active Duty, Veterans Find New Purpose in Refinery Work

Chad Harbin served in the Navy for more than five years as part of an American counter-narcotics team. After enlisting as a high school senior following the 9/11 attacks, he became part of a team responsible for patrolling the Pacific Ocean and Caribbean Sea.

At age 35, Harbin says defending the nation was his duty, and he was motivated to contribute to those efforts in any way he could. He is proud of his time in the military, but after those years of service, he was ready to "come home and live a more traditional lifestyle."

Today, he works at the Phillips 66 Wood River Refinery in Roxana, Ill., and is one of the 185,000 veterans employed by the oil, gas and petrochemical industries, including about 6,000 women and 41,000 minority veterans. Veteran recruitment has been boosted through industry partnerships with Hiring Our Heroes and American Jobs for America's Heroes.

Phillips 66 discovered Harbin through Hiring Our Heroes. At the Wood River Refinery, he's responsible for the mechanical integrity of process equipment — a perfect fit given his engineering aptitude, strong work ethic, meticulous attention to detail and lifelong commitment to service.

Harbin said when a Navy ship would set sail, he was often tasked with monitoring the equipment to ensure auxiliary systems were running smoothly and vital equipment checks were performed regularly. He was also responsible for making the tough calls on whether sailing on was feasible; if a critical piece of equipment faltered, he might recommend halting patrol or implementing a backup plan.

"It's really the same way that the refinery works," Harbin said. "Does it make practical business sense to bring a unit down? Or is it safe to operate at a lower capacity and continue to move forward until a more appropriate time? The refining industry to me is an amazing fit in that sense. It is also rewarding work that instills a sense of pride, similar to that sense of pride I felt while serving my country." " The refining industry to me is an amazing fit in that sense. It is also rewarding work that instills a sense of pride, similar to that sense of pride I felt while serving my country."

- Chad Harbin, Phillips 66

CHAD

Supporting Our Communities



Our companies make significant contributions to the U.S. economy, including paying more than \$70 billion in federal taxes and \$60 billion in state and local taxes.²⁰

Our companies make significant contributions to the U.S. economy, including paying more than \$70 billion in federal taxes and \$60 billion in state and local taxes, which help to provide essential community services.

Our member companies operate in all fifty states, and the more than four million employees who work in these industries are proud to be part of the communities in which they work and live. They believe that giving back to neighbors and people in need is a sound investment, and simply good business. Our members focus on contributions that align with their values and goals and support charities that address a wide range of health and human services.



Support STEM education through scholarships and curriculum Our members focus on contributions that align with their values and goals and support charities that address a wide range of health and human services.



Renovate homes for people in need



Provide funding and education to first responders



Fund and donate supplies to local food banks



Organize and participate in toy drives

Promoting Policies That Power Progress

The United States needs policies that promote growth and investment in the refining and petrochemical manufacturing industries to help drive our economy, add jobs, increase energy security and remain competitive in a global economy.

These policies must:



Enhance Transparency

The future of American manufacturing requires reasonable and cost-effective regulations. AFPM supports regulatory reform that enhance transparency, accountability and efficacy of federal regulations based in sound science.



Promote Competition

The refining and petrochemical industries welcome free-market competition unimpeded by market distorters including mandates and subsidies. Policymakers should also look to ensure U.S. companies operating abroad are treated fairly through a system of trade rules that facilitate cooperation and regulatory alignment, and reflect the reality of an integrated energy and petrochemical market. Finally, policymakers must ensure the full potential of the modernized tax code is realized to spur growth now and into the future.





Balance Needs for All Americans

U.S. policies should balance the need for affordable and reliable fuels and a growing economy with sound environmental policies. The essential role and many societal benefits that petroleum fuels, natural gas and petrochemicals provide our nation and the world should not be ignored.



Strengthen Our Foundation

The global gains of the U.S. refining and petrochemical industries can't be maintained or built upon unless our nation's infrastructure keeps pace. Investment in critical infrastructure, including roads, pipelines, rail, inland waterways and ports, are key to accessing and expanding the use of U.S. resources.

We must adopt policies that carefully assess needs vital for meeting current and future demands. This includes federal, state, and local government investment, regulatory reform that encourages private investment, and streamlining our regulatory system and permitting processes to facilitate prompt construction of critical new infrastructure, including pipelines.

2019 Industry Meetings

Each of our live events is thoughtfully designed to provide state-of-the-industry information in a dynamic and interactive format that encourages connections between attendees, presenters and exhibitors.

Annual Meeting

Marriott Rivercenter San Antonio, TX March 17 – 19, 2019

International Petrochemical Conference

Grand Hyatt San Antonio San Antonio, TX March 24 - 26, 2019

International Base Oils & Waxes Conference

Grand Hyatt San Antonio San Antonio, TX March 24 - 26, 2019

Security Conference

Sheraton Austin Hotel at the Capitol Austin, TX April 30 - May 1, 2019

Labor Relations/

Human Resources Conference Sheraton Austin Hotel at the Capitol Austin, TX May 2 - 3, 2019

National Occupational and Process Safety Conference Gaylord Texan Grapevine, TX April 24 - 25, 2019

Reliability & Maintenance

Conference and Exhibition Gaylord Texan Grapevine, TX May 21 - 24, 2019

Operations & Process Technology Summit

Marriott Rivercenter San Antonio, TX October 14 – 16, 2019

Environmental Conference

The Grand America Hotel Salt Lake City, UT October 27 – 29, 2019



AFPM Executive Committee



AFPM Chairman of the Board Mr. Joseph W. Gorder Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer Valero Energy Corporation San Antonio, TX



AFPM Vice Chairman Mr. Gary R. Heminger Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Marathon Petroleum Corporation Findlay, OH



AFPM Treasurer Mr. George J. Damiris Chief Executive Officer and President HollyFrontier Corporation Dallas, TX



Mr. Graeme Burnett Chairman of the Board Monroe Energy, LLC Atlanta, GA



Mr. Robert A. Herman Executive Vice President, Refining Phillips 66 Houston, TX



Mr. Daniel Coombs Executive Vice President, Global Manufacturing, Projects and Refining LyondellBasell Industries Houston, TX



Mr. Michael Coyle President, Manufacturing Chevron Richmond Chevron U.S.A., Inc. San Ramon, CA



Mr. David L. Lamp President and Chief Executive Officer CVR Energy, Inc. Sugarland, TX



Mr. Mark Lashier President & Chief Executive Officer Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP The Woodlands, TX



Mr. Mike Nagle President & CEO INEOS Olefins & Polymers USA League City, TX



Mr. J. Douglas Sparkman COO of Fuels, North America BP Products North America, Inc. Chicago, IL



Mr. Thomas J. Nimbley Chairman and Chief Executive Officer PBF Energy, Inc. Parsippany, NJ



Mr. Loic Vivier Senior Vice President, Fuels ExxonMobil Fuels and Lubricants Company Exxon Mobil Corporation Spring, TX



Mr. Jeff Ramsey President and CEO Flint Hill Resources, LLC Wichita, KS

Board of Directors

Albemarle Corporation Raphael Crawford

American Refining Group, Inc. **Brian Zolkos**

Arkema Inc. Richard Rennard

Baker Hughes, A GE Company **Frank Niznik**

BASF Corporation Heather Remley

Big West Oil, LLC Michael Swanson

BP Petrochemicals Luis Sierra

BP Products North America, Inc. Doug Sparkman

Braskem America, Inc. Mark Nikolich

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP Mark Lashier

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. Michael Coyle

CHS Inc. John Traeger CITGO Petroleum Corporation Jim Cristman

CITGO Petroleum Corporation Arthur Klein

Cornerstone Chemical **Tom Yura**

Countrymark Cooperative Holding Corporation Matthew Smorch

Criterion Catalysts & Technologies **Darren Cross**

CVR Energy, Inc. David Lamp

Delek US Frederec Green

Eastman Chemical Company **Colin Gouveia**

Enterprise Products Operating LLC Frank D'Anna

Ergon, Inc. Kris Patrick

Exxon Mobil Corporation Loic Vivier

ExxonMobil Chemical Co. Joe Blommaert Flint Hills Resources, LLC **Jeff Ramsey**

Formosa Plastics Corporation, USA **Paul Huang**

HollyFrontier Corporation **George Damiris**

Honeywell Inc. Sridhar Srinivasan

Honeywell UOP John Gugel

Hunt Refining Company
Tom Schmitt

Huntsman Corporation Monte Edlund

Husky Energy Jerry Miller

INEOS Olefins & Polymers USA **Michael Nagle**

Koch Industries, Inc. **David Dotson**

LyondellBasell Industries **Daniel Coombs**

LyondellBasell Industries James Guilfoyle

Marathon Petroleum Corporation **Raymond Brooks**

Marathon Petroleum Corporation Gary Heminger

Monroe Energy, LLC Graeme Burnett

Motiva Enterprises LLC Brian Coffman

NALCO Champion Danny Rey

Occidental Chemical Corporation **Burnis Hebert**

Oxea Corporation **Purnendu Rai**

Par Petroleum LLC Joseph Israel

Pasadena Refining System, Inc. Fernando Oliveira

PBF Energy Inc. Thomas Nimbley

Phillips 66 Robert Herman

Placid Refining Company **Dan Robinson**

SABIC Niall McConville

Shell Oil Products U.S. Brenda Stout

Sinclair Oil Corporation **Clint Ensign**

Solenis John Schumann

South Hampton Resources, Inc. **Patrick Quarles**

SUEZ Water Technologies & Solutions James Carver

Suncor Energy, Inc. Marc Mageau

The Dow Chemical Company **Douglas May**

The International Group, Inc. **Ross Reucassel**

Total Petrochemicals & Refining USA, Inc. **Christophe Gerondeau**

TPC Group Edward Dineen

U.S. Oil & Refining Co. Cameron Proudfoot Valero Energy Corporation
Joseph Gorder

Valero Energy Corporation
Lane Riggs

W. R. Grace & Co. Thomas Petti

Westlake Chemical Corporation Albert Chao

International Members

ASAHI KASEI Corporation

Axion Energy Federico Garcia Verdier

China Petrochemical Technology Company Limited Yonggang Zhong

Delamine B.V. Gert van der Knaap

Desarrollo Corporativo IDESA, S.A. de C.V. **Bernardo Alvarez Certucha**

Evonik Corporation
Ronald Birnbaum

HPCL - Mittal Energy Ltd., (HMEL) Kulbhushan Wadhwa

Irving Oil Limited

ITOCHU Chemicals America Inc. **Takuya Kobayashi**

Marubeni America Corporation **Kazuki Aikawa**

MEGlobal Jim Ashworth

Mitsubishi International Corporation **Miya Kumar**

Mitsui & Co. (U.S.A.), Inc. **Kenta Yamaoka**

Parkland Refining (B.C.) Ltd. Alex Coles

PETROTRIN

Reliance Industries Ltd. Rajesh Prasad

Samsung C&T America, Inc. Jeremy Kim

SK Energy Young Su Kim

Solvay

Sumitomo Corporation of Americas Jill Walters

The Co-op Refinery Complex Lenita Knudsen

Versalis S.p.A. Stefano Soccol

AFPM is the leading trade association representing the makers of the fuels that keep us moving and the petrochemicals that are the building blocks for modern life.

Our industries make life better, safer, healthier, and most of all, possible.
Associate Members

Advanced Refining Technologies **Andre Lanning**

AdvanSix Erin Kane

AECOM Linsey DeBell

AEGION Energy Services Michael Wolf

Aegis Energy Advisors Corp. **Garfield Miller**

Air Liquide Large Industries U.S. LP **Austin Knight**

Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. **Edward Cialkowski**

Airgas, Inc. Lee Scoggins

AkzoNobel Polymer Chemistry

Alfa Laval Packinox Thierry Sourp

AlixPartners LLP **Eric Hillenbrand**

ALL4 LLC Kristin Gordon

Allied Universal Jerry Drumwright

AltairStrickland, Inc. Jeffrey Webber

Argo, Inc. Alan Free

Argus Media Kristine Klavers

Asset Performance Networks **George DeBakey**

Athlon, A Halliburton Service **David DeBlanc**

Atlantic Methanol Production Co. **Edson Jones**

Austin Industrial, Inc. **Barry Babyak**

Axens North America Christian Vaute

Babcock & Wilcox Shemara Samaco

BAKER & O'BRIEN William Donnell

Bantrel Co. Mr. Darren Curran

Barr Engineering Company Joel Trinkle

Bay Ltd. Robert Blair

Bechtel Oil, Gas & Chemicals **Joe Thompson**

Becht Engineering Co., Inc. **Derek Becht**

Bouchard Transportation Co., Inc. Morton Bouchard III

BrandSafway Richard Krebs

Brenntag North America, Inc.

Brock Group Raymond Aronoff

Brown & Root Industrial Services, LLC **William Clouatre**

Burns & McDonnell David Nispel C&I Engineering Clifford Speedy

Cajun Industries, LLC Brett Hughes

Cat Tech International Ltd **Karl Thew**

Catalyst & Chemical Containers Chad Doggett

Cenovus Energy Inc. Keith Chiasson

CenterPoint Energy Jeff Wiese

CertifiedSafety, Inc. Linda Duran

Chem32 LLC Soren Marklund

Chemical Data Charles Sievert

Chemium International Corp. Thomas Holzmann

Chevron Lummus Global LLC Janna Chin

Clariant Corporation April Yeager

Clean Air Engineering Scott Evans

Contanda LLC Kortnie Joyner

Contract Fabricators, Inc. **Boyce DeLashmit**

Crystaphase John Glover

Cust-O-Fab Dean Ojeda

Associate Members

continued

Deloitte Jim Guill

Dorf Ketal Chemicals, LLC

Downstream Advisors, Inc. **Steven Graybill**

DuPont Clean Technologies **Kevin Bockwinkel**

Echo Group, Ltd. **Mike Roebuck**

Emerson Automation Solutions Marcelo Carugo

Environmental Resources Management **Toby Hanna**

Ethylene Strategies International, L.P. Mark Woods

Eurecat U.S. Incorporated **Frederic Jardin**

Evergreen North America Industrial Services **Kelsie Ward**

Excel Modular Scaffold **Dylan Fulton**

Fluor Corporation **Dean Trisch**

G. W. Aru, LLC Darlene Aru

Gallop Tower Field Service **Tim ReBeau**

Gantrade Corporation **H. Aaron Parekh**

Gayesco-WIKA USA Robert Torgerson

GHD Services Beate Damm Graywolf Industrial Company Jack Allen

GTC Technology US, LLC **Chuck Fink**

Gulf Energy Information
Catherine Watkins

Gulfspan Industrial, LLC Jake Smalley

Haldor Topsoe, Inc. Henrik Rasmussen

HELM AG Volker Seebeck

Herc Rentals Inc. James Fiscus

Houston Area Safety Council (HASC) Russell Klinegardner

Hunter Buildings & Manufacturing, LP Crystal Cedro

HydroChemPSC Rick Pitman

ICIS Stephen Burns

ICL Heinrich Berger

IHS Markit Brenda Lescarbeau

IMI Z&J Sarah Nguyen

Infineum USA L.P. Denise Jacobs

Innospec Fuel Specialties LLC **David Gaby**

Inserv - Integrated Service Company LLC Gordon Hampton

InterAtlas Chemical Inc. Paul Bozek

ioMosaic Corporation Georges Melhem

J.J. White, Inc. James White

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Brent Schier

JCL Safety Services James Lefler

Johnson Matthey John Gordon

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP Mark Farley

KBC Advanced Technologies, Inc. **Cheryl Scott**

KBR Douglas Kelly

Kiewit Shayne Andersen

Kirby Inland Marine, LP

Kolmar Americas, Inc. Rafael Aviner

KP Engineering, LP William Heimbaugh

KPMG LLP **Regina Mayor**

Lane Power & Energy Solutions, Inc. **Michael Tritt**

LANXESS Corporation James Raines

LBC Houston, LP Russell Crawford

Linde Engineering North America Inc. **Ron Helmbeck**

Loadstar Product Handling Services, LLC **Brian Haymon**

Lucite International Inc. **Robert Connolly**

Lummus Technology Helion Sardina

Matheson Lori McDowell

Matrix Service Leslie Windler

McDermott Scott Wiseman

Merichem Company Kendra Lee

MERRICK & Company Jay Steiner

METECS John MacLean

Middough Inc. Daniel Lowry

MISTRAS Group Inc. Sotirios Vahaviolos, PhD

Montrose Environmental Group, Inc. **Daniel Fitzgerald**

Muse, Stancil & Company Neil Earnest

Nooter Corporation
Peter Cimino

Norton Engineering Consultants, Inc. James Norton

Nouryon Rob van de Graaf

NovaPex Laurent Castor Odfjell USA (Houston) Inc. Gareth Williams

Ohmstede Buddy Tucker

Oiltanking Rance Fromme

Old World Industries, LLC **Charles Culverhouse**

Opportune LLP Matthew Flanagan

OSIsoft J. Kennedy

ParFab Companies Frank Wolfe

Partner Industrial, LP Gary Stamey

PAS Global, LLC Teri Ainslie

PCL Industrial Construction Co. Kent Free

Performance Contractors, Inc. Lee Jenkins

Perstorp Specialty Chemicals **David Wolf**

Petroleum Service Corporation An SGS Company Houston Haymon

Pilko & Associates, Inc. **George Pilko**

Porocel International, LLC Terence McHugh

Praxair Inc. Andrew Sarantapoulas PricewaterhouseCoopers Reid Morrison

Process Consulting Services Inc. Scott Golden

Procter and Gamble Company **George Koehnke**

RAMBOLL ENVIRON Andrew Edwards

Recon Refractory Engineering & Const. **Dan Bellamy**

Reliability Management Group (RMG) Donald Deutsch

Rentech Boiler Services, Inc. Lee King

Repcon, Inc. Robert Parker

Richard Industrial Group, Inc. Richard Gaona

Rive Technology, Inc David Aldous

RLG International Inc. **Rick Heyland**

Roddey Engineering Services, Inc. Michael Newton

S&B Engineers and Constructors Ltd. J.D. Slaughter

S8 Engineering Inc Kirk Novak

Sabin Metal Corporation **Bradford Cook**

Sage ATC Environmental Consulting **Taras Lewus**

Satellite Shelters, Inc. Michele McMurdo

Associate Members

continued

Savage Jason Ray

Schneider Electric **Guy Grumbles**

SI Group Stephen Haller

SLR Geoffrey Swett

SNC-Lavalin Lark Chapin

Sojitz Corporation of America **Yuichi Hattori**

Solomon Associates LLC **Charles Reith**

Sonneborn, LLC Luther Jones

Southern Chemical Corporation Jan Spin

Spirit Environmental **Robert Osborn**

Stancil & Co. Jeffrey Nichols

STARCON International Inc. **Peter Cianchette**

STC Industrial Gary Higginbotham

Stratford Engineering, LLC **Diane Graham**

Sulzer Chemtech USA, Inc. **Rodney Frisbie**

Sunbelt Rentals Mark Ellis

Swift Fuels, LLC Chris D'Acosta T.A. Cook Mark Rigdon

TapcoEnpro, LLC. Brendun Lawson

Tauber Oil Company Richard Tauber

TEAM Inc. Amerino Gatti

TechnipFMC Poornima Sharma

Tecnon OrbiChem Ltd. Charles Fryer

Tetra Tech, Inc. Perry Lankford

Texas Aromatics L.P. Melbern Glasscock

The Equity Engineering Group **David Osage**

The Linde Group Raghu Menon

Third Coast International Jim Clawson

Total Safety U.S., Inc. Joe Sadowski

TRC Christopher Vincze

Tricon Energy, Ltd. Ignacio Torras

TRICORD Consulting, LLC Joe Ibanez

Trihydro Corporation Calvin Niss

Trinity Consultants, Inc. John Hofmann

TrinityRail Gregg Yates

Turner Industries Group, LLC **Tobie Craig**

Turner, Mason & Company Michael Leger

United Rentals, Inc. Michael Abbey

Univar USA Inc. George Fuller

Universal Plant Services, Inc. **Brad Jones**

Vallen Matthew Dulaney

Vapor Point Jefferey St. Amant

Veolia North America Harrison Lee

Vopak Americas Dick Richelle

Waid Environmental Jason Graves

Weaver Wade Watson

Wood Steve Beeston

Wood Mackenzie Ronald Jordan

WorleyParsons Jason Diefenderfer

Zachry Group Keith Manning

Sponsors

AFPM would like to thank our 2018 sponsors



Committees

The AFPM Board of Directors relies on the counsel and support of experts among its membership to accomplish specific association functions and plan for the association's future. There are 20 standing committees that serve to assist the Board in achieving AFPM's goals.

The **Associate Steering Committee** provides a forum for the association's contractors, suppliers, vendors and consultants, to communicate with the Board of Directors on items of mutual interest and support.

Chair: Jeff Webber, Altairstrickland, Inc. AFPM Secretary: Susan Yashinskie

The **Base Oils & Waxes Committee** provides oversight and assistance on matters related to automotive oils, base oils and waxes.

Chair: H. Don Davis, Ergon, Inc. AFPM Secretary: Daniel Strachan

The **Communications Committee** shares information, ideas and communications strategies to increase support by external audiences for policy positions established by the Executive Committee and adopted by the AFPM Board. Chair: Chuck Rice, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Jaime Zarraby

The **CyberSecurity Subcommittee** provides information and recommendations on matters pertaining to cybersecurity and cyber threats.

Chair: Kenny Mesker, Chevron U.S.A. Inc. AFPM Secretary: Daniel Strachan

The **Environmental Committee** provides a forum for members to exchange views and discuss environmental activities and advises the AFPM Board and staff on current environmental laws/regulations.

Chair: Matthew Hodges, Valero Energy Corporation AFPM Secretary: David Friedman The **Fuels Committee** provides information and policy recommendations concerning legislative, regulatory and motor fuel specification developments. Chair: Rita Hardy, Flint Hills Resources, LLC AFPM Secretary: Tim Hogan

The **Government Relations Committee** serves as the principal forum for sharing information, ideas and strategies on legislative and regulatory issues important to the refining and petrochemical industries. Chair: Blake Barfield, HollyFrontier Corporation AFPM Secretary: Geoff Moody

The **Issues Committee** advises the Executive Committee and provides direction and guidance to AFPM staff on current policy issues important to the refining and petrochemical industries. Chair: Gary Heminger, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Geoff Moody

The **Labor Relations & Human Resources Committee** facilitates the exchange of information on matters related to industrial and labor relations, human resources practices and collective bargaining. Chair: Chad Wilfong, Valero Energy Corporation AFPM Secretary: Daniel Strachan

The primary purpose of the **Legal Committee** is to recommend litigation strategies to advance the interests of AFPM's members and the industry. The committee also provides guidance to the AFPM staff on legislative and regulatory proposals and general legal issues affecting the industry.

Chair: Sherry Hesselbein, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Rich Moskowitz

Please visit the AFPM website for a complete description of all committees and their rosters at www.afpm.org/committees.

The **Manufacturing Committee** provides technical support and recommendations on matters that affect facility operations and products including federal, state and local laws and regulations. Chair: Jay Richert, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Gordon Robertson

The **Operational Planning Control & Automation Technologies Committee** focuses on sharing practical experience with the application management, and integration of computing technology in areas including process control and automation, modeling, real-time optimization and Internet-based applications. Chair: Michael Barham, Marathon Petroleum Corporation

The **Petrochemical Committee** advises the AFPM Board and staff on current issues of importance to the petrochemical industry. Chair: Colin Gouveia, Eastman Chemical Company AFPM Secretary: Rob Benedict

AFPM Secretary: Daniel Strachan

The **Petrochemical Statistics Subcommittee** advises and assists the Petrochemical Committee and AFPM staff on matters pertaining to the collection and dissemination of statistics on petrochemical, including trade, production and inventories. Chair: Lindsey Stephens, The Dow Chemical Company AFPM Secretary: Rose Sabijon The role of the **Reliability and Maintenance Committee** is to advise the AFPM Board of Directors on reliability, maintenance, and engineering matters and to provide for the exchange of relevant technical and safety information among the AFPM members, the petroleum refining and petrochemical industries in general and related industries. The Reliability and Maintenance Committee also promotes technical exchange by developing programs for the Reliability and Maintenance Conference; Labor Outlook Roundtable; Cat Cracker Seminar (biannual) and by cooperating with other AFPM committees in the development of technical programs for their conferences. Chair: Hardy Kemp, Flint Hills Resources

AFPM Secretary: Gordon Robertson

The **Security Committee** provides a forum for the exchange of information among the membership on security-related issues within the petroleum refining and petrochemical manufacturing industries.

Chair: Jeff Culver, Koch Industries AFPM Secretary: Jeff Gunnulfsen

The **State and Local Outreach Committee** purpose is to discuss state level legislative and regulatory issues of importance to AFPM's refining and petrochemical members. The Committee will advocate for AFPM policies at the state and local levels, as directed by the Issues Committee. Chair: Brendan Williams, PBF Energy AFPM Secretary: Don Thoren

The **Tax Policy Committee** provides analysis and recommendations on tax-related legislation and engages in regulatory matters at the U.S. Treasury Department and Internal Revenue Service.

Chair: Nicole Busey, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Justin Sykes

Committees

continued

The **Transportation & Infrastructure Committee** helps develop effective policy on Regulatory and Legislative matters related to transportation & infrastructure that promote AFPM member interests and improve the safe and efficient transport of fuel and petrochemicals products. The committee advocates for AFPM member companies by communicating their key role in the supply chain and their efforts to improve the safe and efficient transportation of essential fuel and petrochemical products. Chair: Todd Miner, Motiva Enterprises AFPM Secretary: Rob Benedict

The **Waxes Subcommittee** promotes the benefits of current and new wax uses and technologies to the marketplace as well as issues related to the safe handling transportation and specifications of petroleum wax.

Chair: George Hudak, Baker Hughes, a GE Company AFPM Secretary: Daniel Strachan The **Safety and Health Committee** provides a forum for members to exchange views and share occupational and process safety best practices and developments in safety related legislation and regulation. Chair: Randy Patton, HollyFrontier Corporation AFPM Secretary: Lara Swett

The **Distinguished Safety Award Subcommittee** reviews, interviews, and chooses recipients of the Distinguished Safety, Elite Gold and Elite Silver Awards – AFPM's most prestigious plant performance awards. AFPM Secretary: Danny Forest

The **Immersive Learning Subcommittee** advises the Safety & Health Committee on emerging safety training technologies and develops training tools for AFPM members utilizing these emerging technologies. Chair: Bjorn Olson, Flint Hills Resources

AFPM Secretary: Danny Forest

The **Industrial Hygiene Subcommittee** provides a forum for the exchange of information on industrial hygiene, regulatory and legislative trends and developments as well as other matters concerning industrial hygiene standards and practice. Chair: Trevor Gillig, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Danny Forest The **Occupational Safety Subcommittee** advises the Safety & Health Committee on AFPM occupational safety programs, including the Regional Network program, as well as data and metric collection programs such as the Incident Classification Matrix and the Injury & Illness Metrics. Chair: Willis Jernigan, Koch Industries AFPM Secretary: Danny Forest

Occupational Safety Regional Network Central States Regional Network

Chair: Scott Willis, Phillips 66 AFPM Secretary: Rebecca O'Donnell

East Coast Regional Network

Chair: Bill McEnroe, Monroe Energy AFPM Secretary: Rebecca O'Donnell

Eastern Gulf Coast Regional Network Chair: Drew Graham, Phillips 66 AFPM Secretary: Daniel Forest

Mid-West Regional Network

Chair: Chris Conley, BP Products North America AFPM Secretary: Rebecca O'Donnell

Pacific Coast Regional Network

Chair: Mike Kulakowski, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Daniel Forest

Rocky Mountain Regional Network

Chair: Scott Palmer, HollyFrontier Corporation AFPM Secretary: Rebecca O'Donnell

Texas Gulf Coast Network

Chair: Drew Owen, Flint Hills Resources AFPM Secretary: Rebecca O'Donnell The **Process Safety Advisory Group (PSAG)** provide leadership, support and guidance to Advancing Process Safety (APS) programs in an effort to promote process safety performance excellence across the association memberships. Chair: Ray Brooks, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Lara Swett

The **Process Safety Workgroup** is responsible for implementing the direction and vision of the Process Safety Advisory Group by providing oversight and direction to the Advancing Process Safety Programs (APS). Chair: Rodney Reibold, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Lara Swett

Process Safety Regional Networks

Central States Regional Network Chair: Randall Wilburn, Phillips 66 AFPM Secretary: Alyse Keller

East Coast Regional Network

Chair: Brian McTiernan, Monroe Energy AFPM Secretary: Alyse Keller

Eastern Gulf Coast Regional Network

Chair: Brett Cowart, Placid Refining Company AFPM Secretary: Eileen Scherzinger

Mid-West Regional Network

Chair: Samantha Garner, Ergon AFPM Secretary: Eileen Scherzinger

Rocky Mountain Regional Network

Chair: Kyle Walter, CHS AFPM Secretary: Eileen Scherzinger

Texas Gulf Coast Regional Network

Chair: Wendy Yafuso, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Alyse Keller

Hazard Identification & Practice Sharing

Chair: Jeff Todd, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Mawusi Bridges

Industry Outreach and Learning

Chair: Dan Wilczynski, Marathon Petroleum Corporation AFPM Secretary: Mawusi Bridges

Information Resources

Publications*

AFPM publications inform our members about industry statistics, technical innovations, environment and safety developments, security, and many other relevant issues.

AFPM's online store allows you to search technical papers and reports by keyword, author, and/or meeting and directly download to your computer. Learn more at www.afpm.org/publications.

Newsletters and General Publications

- Annual Report
- Daily Alert
- Energy in Motion The AFPM Transportation & Infrastructure Newsletter
- Fuel Line
- Green Room Report
- Security Watch
- Tech Update

Statistics

- Annual Survey of Occupational Injuries & Illnesses
- Process Safety Event Report
- U.S. Refining Capacity Report

Petrochemical Statistics Subscriptions

- AFPM Petrochemical Surveys, Production & Inventory Statistics – quarterly
- Petrochemical Reports Trade Data monthly

Technical Papers

- Annual Meeting Papers
- Cybersecurity Conference Papers
- Environmental Conference Papers
- International Base Oils & Waxes Conferences Papers
- National Occupational and Process Safety
 Conference Papers
- Operational Planning Control and Automation Technologies Conference Papers
- Reliability & Maintenance Conference Papers

Transcripts

Operations & Process Technology Summit

* Publications are distributed to members only.

Communications

AFPM is engaged in several communications campaigns and has an active social media presence.



Membership

Join Today!

The vast majority of American petroleum refiners and petrochemical manufacturers, along with hundreds of industry service companies, are currently members of AFPM.

To find out more contact Latoya Britt at membership@afpm.org 202.457.0480

www.afpm.org/benefits-of-membership

Endnotes

- 1 U.S. Energy Information Administration, Number and Capacity of Petroleum Refineries
- 2 U.S. Energy Information Administration, Annual Energy Outlook
- 3 U.S. Energy Information Administration, Transportation Sector Energy Consumption (2018 - 2050)
- 4 U.S. Energy Information Administration, Number and Capacity of Petroleum Refineries
- 5 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- 6 Ibid.
- 7 Based on project information in Industrial Info's North American Project Platform
- 8 Manufacturing and the Chemical Industry, American Chemical Council, 2017
- 9 Based on project information in Industrial Info's North American Project Platform
- 10 Argus Ethylene Annual 2018 Balances
- 11 U.S. Energy information Administration, historical data and AEO 2019 projections
- 12 Argus Ethylene 2018 Balances
- 13 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Greenhouse Gas Reporting Program; GHGRP Refineries
- 14 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; GHGRP Chemicals
- 15 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- 16 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
- 17 U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
- 18 American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers, Source: 2017 AFPM PSE Report
- 19 U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
- 20 IMPLAN 2017 data



1800 M Street, NW Suite 900 North Washington, DC 20036 202.457.0480 afpm.org © 2019 American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers